



The Bridewell  
The Bury  
Odiham  
Hampshire  
RG29 1NB

**MEMBERS OF ODIHAM PARISH COUNCIL ARE SUMMONED TO ATTEND THE MEETING OF THE FULL COUNCIL AND COMMITTEES WHICH WILL BE HELD IN THE PARISH ROOM, THE BURY, ODIHAM ON MONDAY 5 OCTOBER 2015 COMMENCING AT 7:30PM MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND**

.....  
Parish Clerk  
28 September 2015

### **FULL COUNCIL**

- 167/15 To receive and accept apologies for absence
- 168/15 To receive declarations of interest relating to any item on the agenda
- 169/15 Public session - An opportunity for residents to raise questions and issues with the Parish Council. Please contact the clerk for details or check the website.
- 170/15 To receive and note the following minutes:-
- |                                |               |
|--------------------------------|---------------|
| Traffic and Transport 3 August | 25/15 - 34/15 |
| Amenity 3 August               | 26/15 - 39/15 |
| Community 3 August             | 34/15 - 44/15 |
| Planning 10 August             | 67/15 - 77/15 |
| Planning 7 September           | 78/15 - 89/15 |
- 171/15 Chairman's announcements
- 172/15 Clerks report
- 173/15 Approval of the schedule of payments for August and signing of the bank reconciliation by the Chair
- 174/15 To resolve to approve the pre-submission Neighbourhood Plan and agreement on any required next steps
- 175/15 To consider the work and time scales required for the pre-submission plan
- 176/15 To agree on OPC's feedback to Bell Cornwell's presentation on 30 September on the revised plans for the Deer Park and to agree on any updates required for the community
- 177/15 To receive a presentation on regeneration topics within the parish from a Hart DC cabinet member
- 178/15 To receive the notes from the multi-agency flooding meeting held on 28 September
- 179/15 To agree on OPC's response to the Consultation on the representation of Hart parishes on the Basingstoke Canal Joint management Committee
- 180/15 To resolve to approve the updated contract for the deputy clerk
- 181/15 To review the Freedom of Information request on confidential documents, correspondence between the NH Plan Steering Group and OPC and legal evidence that new policies cannot be added to the plan after approval of the pre-sub draft
- 182/15 To review the Freedom of Information request on all correspondence between OPC and any other organisations, individual or Cllrs about the minutes of the meeting held on 1 June 2015

- 183/15 To review the request from a resident dated 15 September to receive a copy of the latest exchanges between OPC / Cllrs and the owner of the Deer Park and / or its agent Bell Cornwell
- 184/15 To consider the advice received from HALC regarding standing order no 12 (e) – draft Minutes and a resolution to confirm the interpretation of this
- 185/15 To resolve to accept quotation number 2 for the construction of allotments at the Hook Road site prior to the release of s106 contributions from Hart DC
- 186/15 To review the Freedom of Information request to receive the date that Cllrs first read the comments on the NH Plan survey
- 187/15 To review the Freedom of Information request to receive the clerks handwritten notes from the meeting on 1 June 2015

## **COMMUNITY COMMITTEE**

- 57/15 To receive and accept apologies for absence
- 58/15 To receive declarations of interest relating to any item on the agenda
- 59/15 To approve the following minutes:  
7 September 45/15 - 56/15
- 60/15 To receive an update on the autumn newsletter
- 61/15 To receive a progress report on the family fireworks evening
- 62/15 To receive a report from The Odiham Society on the Magna Carta
- 63/15 To receive a report on the meeting held with InOdiham and The Odiham Society regarding the formation of an Odiham tourism forum
- 64/15 To agree on the next information to be added to the Facebook page
- 65/15 To resolve to agree to purchase the Christmas trees for the High Street
- 66/15 To resolve to agree to release the budgeted amount of £2000 to InOdiham for the Christmas Extravaganza

## **TRAFFIC AND TRANSPORT COMMITTEE**

- 43/15 To receive and accept apologies for absence
- 44/15 To receive declarations of interest relating to any item on the agenda
- 45/15 To approve the following minutes:  
7 September 35/15 - 42/15
- 46/15 To receive an update on the SID and the analysis on the data produced from outside of the Mill House
- 47/15 To agree on OPC's comments for the next meeting with Hart DC and the consultant regarding parking
- 48/15 To discuss the appointment of a footpaths officer and agreement to appoint a Cllr to carry out this role
- 49/15 To consider the options for the unsatisfactory state of footpath 31 which runs from the Alton Road to the Churchyard
- 50/15 To agree on the order of locations for the Speed Indicator Device

## **AMENITY COMMITTEE**

- 50/15 To receive and accept apologies for absence
- 51/15 To receive declarations of interest relating to any item on the agenda
- 52/15 To approve the following minutes:  
7 September 40/15 - 49/15
- 53/15 To receive a report from the meeting held with contractor 2 regarding their quotation for the creation of allotments at the Hook Road site
- 54/15 To receive an update on the lease for the Chapel Cottage
- 55/15 To consider the s278 agreement from Hampshire County Council for the re-surfacing works to the access track / footpath 33b